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Invoices TFS

From: Nithivanan S
Sent: 06 June 2023 18:18
To: Vijayakumar S
Cc: Chennai Finance
Subject: RE: request for payment
Attachments: RAHUL MENS WEAR 2022-23-2024.pdf

Dear Mr.Vijay, 
 
We have received Inv No.2024, dt-02.07.22, but materials delivered with same LR No. 
 
Note – We haven’t received Inv No.2070, Date-26.07.2022 
 
With Regards 
 
S.Nithivanan 
 

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 03 June 2023 13:16 
To: Nithivanan S <nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: request for payment 
Importance: High 
 
Nithi, 
Kindly share me the acknowledged copy. 
 
Regards, 
Vijay 
 

From: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 03 June 2023 13:03 
To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: request for payment 
Importance: High 
 
 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Kindly check and provide approval to process 
 
Regards, 
S. Aarthi. 
 

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 02 June 2023 18:48 
To: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: request for payment 
Importance: High 
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Hi Aarthi, 
 
      Please arrange Approval on attached bill.  
     

From: Invoices TFS  
Sent: 12 April 2023 12:20 
To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Nithivanan S <nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: request for payment 
Importance: High 
 
Vijay SIR, 
 
     We are waiting for Approval. 
 

From: Invoices TFS  
Sent: 29 March 2023 17:15 
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
 
Nithivanan, 
 
       Please arrange Approval on herewith attached bill on priority to release advance payment of other location. 
 

Reference Number Location Invoice Date Invoice Number Bill Amount  Vendor Name 
CHNEXP202223001068 Chennai Airport 26-Jul-22 2022-23/2070               33,384.00  Rahul Mens Wear 

 
 

From: Invoices TFS  
Sent: 22 December 2022 15:15 
To: Nithivanan S <nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anita Yadav <anita.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: request for payment 
Importance: High 
 
Nithivanan, 
 
       Please arrange Approval on herewith attached bill.  
 

Reference Number Location Invoice Date Invoice Number Bill Amount  Vendor Name 
CHNEXP202223000672 Chennai Airport 27-Oct-22 2022-23/2287               26,460.00  Rahul Mens Wear 
CHNEXP202223001068 Chennai Airport 26-Jul-22 2022-23/2070               33,384.00  Rahul Mens Wear 

 
 

From: Invoices TFS  
Sent: 11 November 2022 15:26 
To: Nithivanan S <nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
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

 
From: Pawan Pandey <pawanpandey681@gmail.com>  
Sent: 09 November 2022 16:24 
To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in> 
Subject: request for payment 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
Please find the attached bills copy, so request to you please arrange payment as early as possible. 
 
 
 
--  

Thanking You, 

Rahul Mens Wear 

9820477315 


